From: Venkataraman, Booma

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:20 PM

To: Sally.Mergen@wisconsin.gov; Pamela.Cook@wisconsin.gov

Cc: Venkataraman, Booma

Subject: Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2: Issuance of Amendment Re:

Technical Specification Changes to Implement New Surveillance Methods for
Transient Heat Flux Hot Channel Factor (EPID L-2020-LLA-0170)

Expires: Monday, August 9, 2021 12:00 AM

Hello,

The NRC staff is preparing to issue the following license amendment regarding the Point Beach
Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2. A brief description of the license amendment request (LAR) is
provided below. Additional information can be found in the licensee’s submittal dated August 13,
2020, available in ADAMS Accession No. ML20216A243.

Please let me know if you have any comments or questions regarding this licensing action by
June 21, 2021.

My current projection for issuance of the amendment is July 5, 2021.

POINT BEACH NUCLEAR PLANT, UNITS 1 and 2 — ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT NOS. 269
AND 271 RE: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION CHANGES TO IMPLEMENT NEW
SURVEILLANCE METHODS FOR TRANSIENT HEAT FLUX HOT CHANNEL FACTOR
(EPID L-2020-LLA-0170)

Brief Description:

The amendments would modify the TSs for Point Beach to implement new surveillance methods
for nuclear transient heat flux hot channel factor, Fq. The new surveillance methods are
applicable to plants using either relaxed axial offset control (RAOC) or constant axial offset
control (CAOC) surveillance formulations, as described in the NRC-approved topical report
WCAP-17661-P-A, “Improved RAOC and CAOC Fq Surveillance Technical Specifications”
(ADAMS Accession No. ML19225C138). The NRC issued a proposed finding that the
amendment involves no significant hazards consideration in the Federal Register on September
22,2020 (85 FR 59562) . The NRC has not received any public comments or requests for
hearing on this LAR, thus far.

Sincerely, Booma

Booma Venkataraman

Project Manager, NRR/DORL/LPL3
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Booma.Venkataraman@nrc.gov
301.415.2934
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